From: efile_information@casd.uscourts.gov

To: efile_information@casd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 3:22-cv-00492-JO-BLM Woodway USA, Inc. v. LifeCORE Fitness, Inc. Claims Construction Hearing
Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 2:36:53 PM

** EXTERNAL EMAIL MESSAGE **

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
Southern District of California
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 4/24/2023 at 12:36 PM PDT and filed on 4/24/2023

Case Name: Woodway USA, Inc. v. LifeCORE Fitness, Inc.
Case Number: 3:22-¢v-00492-JO-BIL.M
Filer:

Document Number: 57(No document attached)

Docket Text:

Minute Entry for proceedings held before Judge Jinsook Ohta: Claims
Construction Hearing held on 4/24/2023. The matter is submitted. The Court will
issue an order. (Court Reporter/ECR Abigail Torres). (Plaintiff Attorney Kadie M.
Jelenchick; Ashley M. Koley). (Defendant Attorney John M. Halan; Seyed Reza
Roghani Esfahani). (no document attached) (smy)

3:22-¢v-00492-JO-BLM Notice has been electronically mailed to:

John M. Halan jhalan@brookskushman.com, john-halan-2800@ecf.pacerpro.com,
litdocket@brookskushman.com

Kadie M. Jelenchick  kjelenchick@foley.com, kadie-jelenchick-2008@ecf.pacerpro.com,
smaass@foley.com

Rebecca J. Cantor  rcantor@brookskushman.com, litdocket@brookskushman.com, rebecca-
cantor-9527@ecf.pacerpro.com

William E. Thomson, Jr  wthomson@brookskushman.com, litdocket@brookskushman.com,
nwhitlock@brookskushman.com, william-thomson-1727@ecf.pacerpro.com
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Ashley M. Koley akoley@foley.com, docketflow@foley.com, svillamarin@foley.com
Seyed Reza Roghani Esfahani  resfahani@brookskushman.com

3:22-c¢v-00492-JO-BLM Notice has been delivered by other means to:
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